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TO:	 St. Louis Area Residents

FROM:	 Frank Bommarito

RE:	 Who’s to Blame?

When a catastrophe occurs, the media and political pundits show up on national 

tv with their theories of who’s to blame.

Most of the time, just like in Orlando, its clear that the shooter is 99% to blame 

with the other 1% of blame going to the government official that signed off on the 

shooter’s clearance status.

The big question now should be about prevention.  Americans seldom hear the 

FBI or law enforcement agencies point to lax gun control laws.

Law enforcement is well aware that the bad guys will always be able to get guns 

and the material to make bombs is easily accessible and the recipe to make them 

is right on the internet.

How many more disasters like Orlando will it take to activate our powerful 

intelligence agencies and military might?

On Thursday, a compassionate President, with a heavy heart, met with many of 

the survivors and witnesses of the Pulse shooting.  It was an up close and personal 

account of one of the darkest days in American history.

So what happens next? 

Wouldn’t it be apropos that these peace-loving witnesses and survivors of the 

Pulse disaster were the catalyst that begins the political and military action to end 

hate crimes and terrorism forever?  Then no one would have died in vain this time 

in Orlando.

The Bommarito Automotive Group add their condolences to the victim’s families 

and the survivors.  This act of terrorism will never be accepted in America, the 

“Land of the Free.”
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